



**UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
REGION IV
611 RYAN PLAZA DRIVE, SUITE 400
ARLINGTON, TEXAS 76011-8064**

September 12, 2000

Harold B. Ray, Executive Vice President
Southern California Edison Co.
San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station
P.O. Box 128
San Clemente, California 92674-0128

SUBJECT: FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY'S REPORT

Dear Mr. Ray:

Enclosed is a copy of the Federal Emergency Management Agency's (FEMA) exercise evaluation report for the October 27-29, 1999, emergency preparedness exercise and June 23, 1999, annual medical drill at the San Onofre Generating Station (dated July 11, 2000).

The report indicates that FEMA observed no deficiencies during the exercise and medical drill. Seventeen areas requiring corrective action were identified during the exercise and medical drill and seven previous areas requiring corrective action were not resolved. No response to the NRC is required.

If you have any further questions, please contact Paul J. Elkmann of my staff, at (817) 276-6539.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Gail M. Good, Chief
Plant Support Branch
Division of Reactor Safety

Docket Nos.: 50-361, 50-362
License Nos.: NPF-10, NPF-15

Enclosure:
As stated

cc w/o enclosure:

Chairman, Board of Supervisors
County of San Diego
1600 Pacific Highway, Room 335
San Diego, California 92101

Southern California Edison Co.

-2-

Alan R. Watts, Esq.
Woodruff, Spradlin & Smart
701 S. Parker St. Suite 7000
Orange, California 92868-4720

Sherwin Harris, Resource Project Manager
Public Utilities Department
City of Riverside
3900 Main Street
Riverside, California 92522

R. W. Krieger, Vice President
Southern California Edison Company
San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station
P.O. Box 128
San Clemente, California 92674-0128

David Spath, Chief
Division of Drinking Water and
Environmental Management
P.O. Box 942732
Sacramento, California 94234-7320

Michael R. Olson
Sr. Energy Administrator
San Diego Gas & Electric Company
P.O. Box 1831
San Diego, California 92112-4150

Ed Bailey, Radiation Program Director
Radiologic Health Branch
State Department of Health Services
P.O. Box 942732 (MS 178)
Sacramento, California 94327-7320

Steve Hsu
Radiologic Health Branch
State Department of Health Services
P.O. Box 942732
Sacramento, California 94327-7320

Mayor
City of San Clemente
100 Avenida Presidio
San Clemente, California 92672

Truman Burns/Robert Kinosian
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness, Rm. 4102

Southern California Edison Co.

-3-

San Francisco, California 94102

Robert A. Laurie, Commissioner
California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street (MS 31)
Sacramento, California 95814

Douglas K. Porter
Southern California Edison Company
2244 Walnut Grove Avenue
Rosemead, California 91770

Dwight E. Nunn, Vice President
Southern California Edison Company
San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station
P.O. Box 128
San Clemente, California 92674-0128

Training, Exercises, & Evaluation
Branch Chief
FEMA Region IX
Building 105
Presidio of San Francisco
San Francisco, CA 94129

Electronic distribution from ADAMS w/o enclosure by RIV:

ADAMS Distribution Code (IE35)

Regional Administrator (**EWM**)

DRP Director (**KEB**)

DRS Director (**ATH**)

Senior Resident Inspector (**JAS7**)

Branch Chief, DRP/C (**KMK**)

Senior Project Engineer, DRP/C (**DPL**)

Branch Chief, DRP/TSS (**LAY**)

RITS Coordinator (**NBH**)

Inspector (**PJE**)

Regional State Liaison Officer (**CAH**)

DOCUMENT NAME: S:\DRS\DRSLTRS\FEMA.LTR\SO0002FM-L00.WPD

RIV:PSB	C:DRS/PSB			
PJElkman:nh	GMGood			
/RA/	/RA/			
09/07/00	09/12/00			

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY

T=Telephone

E=E-mail

F=Fax